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MEMORNiPiJM FOR: Domenic B. Vassallo, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch d2

FROM: Byron L. Siegel, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #2

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GENERAL ELECTRIC AND
MARK I OVNERS GROUP

DATE: Friday, September 10, 1982, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: P-118, Phillips Building, Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE: To discuss the following itens associated with Mark I
LTP Post Implementation Review: 1) results of attached
piping cyclic fatigue evaluation; 2) 3RSS methodology;
3) low - low set point logic and 4) probe bility of
sputious re-opening of second SRV valve.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC
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MEMORANDUMsFOR: Domenic B. Vassallo, Chief

\ Operating Reactors Branch #2

FROM: N Byron L. Siegel, Project Manager
\0perating Reactors Branch #2
\

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GENERAL ELECTRIC AND
MARK I OWNERS GROUP

DATE: Frida , September 10, 1982, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: P-118, Phil ips Building, Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE: To discuss the following items associated with Mark I
LTP Post Implementation Review: 1) results of attached
piping cyclic fatigue evaluation; 2) SRSS methodology;
3) low - low set. point logic and 4) probability of
spurious re-opening of second SRV valve.
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